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Com
m

unities having m
ore of a say

The G
overnm

ent’s vision for
com

m
unities is of strong, active,

healthy and em
pow

ered
com

m
unities – increasingly capable

of doing things for them
selves,

defining the problem
s they face and

then tackling them
 together. It is a

vision in w
hich everyone – no m

atter
their age, race, faith or social
background – has a sense of
belonging and a stake in society.
’Together W

e C
an’ is the

governm
ent’s action plan to get

citizens and public bodies w
orking

together to m
ake life better. 

w
w

w
.co

m
m

u
n

ities.g
o

v.u
k

N
eig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 R
en

ew
al

The N
eighbourhood Renew

al U
nit

aim
s to im

prove the quality of life
for those living in the m

ost
disadvantaged areas. Local Strategic
Partnerships (LSPs) unite each
borough’s m

ajor players from
 the

public, private, com
m

unity and
voluntary sectors to w

ork together
for the benefit of the w

hole
com

m
unity to drive forw

ard change.
The N

eighbourhood Renew
al

agenda provides a com
m

itm
ent to

creating sustainable com
m

unities –
thriving, w

ell run, active, inclusive
and m

ost im
portantly safe and

healthy places to live.
w

w
w

.n
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h
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So
cial Exclu

sio
n

The Social Exclusion U
nit has led

innovative thinking in addressing
som

e of society’s m
ost difficult

problem
s. It w

orks closely w
ith other

parts of the governm
ent like the

N
eighbourhood Renew

al U
nit to

tackle deprivation, w
orking to create

prosperous, inclusive and sustainable
com

m
unities for the 21st century.

The Social Exclusion U
nit has specific

projects on health issues such as
teenage pregnancy and has ongoing
w

ork looking at health inequalities
and the links to inequality overall.
w

w
w

.so
cialexclu
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H
ealth

y co
m

m
u

n
ities are also

su
stain

ab
le co

m
m

u
n

ities 

The U
K

 Strategy for sustainable
developm

ent: ‘Securing O
ur Future’,

sets out how
 G

overnm
ent, together

w
ith other bodies and com

m
unities,

w
ill try to ensure our environm

ental,
social and econom

ic activity are in
balance and that w

e safeguard the
future for our children and
grandchildren. By protecting our
environm

ent, controlling pollution
and safeguarding the planet’s natural
resources for future generations, w

e
w

ill ensure the health and w
ell-being

for all com
m

unities.
w

w
w
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Patien
t an

d
 p

u
b

lic in
vo

lvem
en

t

A
ll N

H
S organisations now

 have a
legal duty to consult and involve
patients and the public w

hen
planning services. M

aking m
ajor

changes to existing services m
ust

include consultation w
ith local

authority H
ealth O

verview
 and

Scrutiny com
m

ittees. N
H

S Trusts and
Prim

ary C
are Trusts all have a

Patients’Forum
 that has legal

pow
ers to inspect services and m

ake
recom

m
endations to the N

H
S based

on their findings and patients’ view
s.

Patients Forum
s can be contacted

through the London office of the
C

om
m

ission for Patient and Public
Involvem

ent in H
ealth, w

ho oversee
the Forum

s and recruit new
 m

em
bers.
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Lo
n

d
o

n
 H

ealth
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
 (LH

C
)

The London H
ealth

C
om

m
ission is a

partnership involving
the organisations
that m

ake decisions
that affect people’s
health in London. 

O
ur aim

 is to reduce health
inequalities and im

prove the health
of all Londoners by:
• Influencing policy m

akers, decision 
m

akers and practitioners.
• Supporting local action.
• D

riving on joint program
m

es 
of w

ork.

C
om

m
unity developm

ent w
as

identified as a key approach in
supporting and inform

ing the London
H

ealth Strategy (2000) and rem
ains a

London H
ealth C

om
m

ission priority.

W
h

y is co
m

m
u

n
ity d

evelo
p

m
en

t
im

p
o

rtan
t to

 th
e LH

C
?

C
om

m
unity developm

ent is
im

portant to the LH
C

 because it is a
process that builds foundations for
good health by:
• enabling people in com

m
unities to 

w
ork together, to take action on

the issues w
hich they identify as

affecting their lives
• building individual and com

m
unity 

confidence, coherence, self-esteem
and sense of control

• building, strengthening and 
extending form

al and inform
al

social support netw
orks w

ithin and
betw

een diverse com
m

unities.

Th
e LH

C
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity D

evelo
p

m
en

t
Fo

ru
m

: Pro
vid

in
g

 a p
an

-Lo
n

d
o

n
reso

u
rce fo

r lo
cal co

m
m

u
n

ity
d

evelo
p

m
en

t activities 

Taking a ‘Think London – act local’
approach, its activities include:
• Prom

oting and spreading best 
practice in the use of com

m
unity

developm
ent as an im

portant
approach in reducing health
inequalities.

• G
iving a voice to local com

m
unity 

developm
ent initiatives at London

and national level.
• Exploring opportunities to 

encourage pan-London and local
organisations and partnerships,
including Local Strategic
Partnerships to harness the pow

er
of com

m
unity developm

ent for
health.
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London is one of the w
ealthiest

cities in the w
orld. But the health 

of com
m

unities across London is still
affected by significant differences 
in living and w

orking circum
stances

such as incom
e, em

ploym
ent,

housing, education and transport:

• 20 of the U
K

’s m
ost deprived local 

authorities (out of 88) are in
London.

• 43%
 of London’s children and over

1/3 of our pensioners live below
the poverty line.

• Long-term
 unem

ploym
ent is 

higher than the national average.
• Som

e com
m

unities also find it 
hard to get good quality local
public services.

M
any com

m
unities living in deprived

neighbourhoods, m
any black and

A
sian m

inority ethnic com
m

unities,
disabled Londoners and faith groups
experience w

orse health than the
rest of London. These are serious
health inequalities:

• Infant m
ortality rates are m

ore 
than tw

ice as high in som
e London

boroughs than others.
• People born today in som

e 
boroughs can expect to live eight
years longer than in other
boroughs. A

lthough only a few
m

iles apart, travelling east from
W

estm
inster to C

anning Tow
n on

the Jubilee line, each of the eight
stops represents nearly one year 
of life expectancy lost.

• C
hild pedestrians from

 the low
est 

incom
e groups are four tim

es
m

ore likely to be in an accident
than children in the highest
incom

e group; children from
 an

A
frican-C

aribbean background are
especially at risk.

• N
early half of all cases of TB 

notified in England and W
ales are

from
 London.

• C
om

pulsory adm
issions under 

M
ental H

ealth A
ct in London are

alm
ost double the average rate for

the rest of the country. 
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Government Office for
London (GOL) represents
central government in
London and also the
capital’s interests within the
Government, and works
with a wide variety of
partners to deliver policies
and programmes to make
London a better place. 
Tel: 020 7217 3328
www.gos.gov.uk/gol

Association of London
Government (ALG)
provides London’s 33
councils with a single voice,
lobbies for resources for the
capital and leads debate on
issues affecting Londoners.
Tel: 020 7934 9999
www.alg.gov.uk

Metropolitan Police
Authority (MPA) exists 
to make sure that London’s
police are accountable to
people in the capital.
Tel: 020 7202 0202
www.mpa.gov.uk

Metropolitan Police
Service is responsible for
policing London and works
for a safer city.
Tel: 020 7230 1212
www.met.police.uk

London Development
Agency (LDA) is responsible
for building a thriving
economy for London’s
communities and businesses.
It delivers the Mayor’s vision
for London to be a
sustainable world city.
Tel: 020 7680 2000  
www.lda.gov.uk

Learning and Skills
Council London is
responsible for planning
and funding high-quality
vocational education and
training for everyone, aiming
to make sure we have a
world-class workforce.
Tel: 0845 0194144 
www.lsclondon.gov.uk

London Housing Board 
is responsible for producing
the London Housing
Strategy and advising
Ministers on the allocation
of government funding 
for housing investment.
Tel: 020 7217 3510
www.gos.gov.uk/gol/People_
sustain_comms/Housing/London
HousingBoard

Housing Corporation
(London Office) is the
Government agency that
funds new affordable
housing and regulates
housing associations in
England.
Tel: 0845 230 7000 
www.housingcorp.gov.uk

London Challenge is a
partnership working to
establish the city as a leader
in education. Works with
GOL to deliver Every Child
Matters. Represented on
LHC by Tim Brighouse.
Tel: 0870 000 2288
www.dfes.gov.uk/london
challenge

London Higher is the
‘umbrella’ organisation for
universities and higher
education colleges. London
School of Hygiene & Tropical
Medicine (www.lshtm.ac.uk)
and University College
London (www.ucl.ac.uk) 
are LHC members.
Tel: 020 7664 4843
www.londonhigher.ac.uk

London and Londoners: Making the links for health
All decisions affecting communities should involve communities – particularly on the issue of health. Being healthy depends on many factors including income,
employment, housing, education as well as health and care services. This poster shows which organisations make decisions on issues that affect our health. The
different coloured tube lines represent key factors that affect health. Decision makers are shown as tube stations. The London Health Commission has produced
this map to help local community groups engage with London’s decision-makers to improve health.
Elizabeth Manero, Director, Health Link and Chair of the LHC Community Development Forum

London NHS Strategic 
Health Authority (SHA)
is responsible for developing
plans for improving health
and services, making sure
local health services are of 
a high quality and are
performing well.
www.london.nhs.uk/aboutus/
londonhealthauthorities.htm

London Health
Observatory (LHO)
monitors health and
healthcare in the capital and
supports the Regional Public
Health Director and local
agencies in tracking health
performance and practice.
Tel: 020 7307 2828
www.lho.org.uk

Greater London Alcohol 
& Drug Alliance (GLADA) 
is working to reduce alcohol
and drug related harm. 
Tel: 020 7983 4496
www.london.gov.uk/mayor/
health/drugs_and_alcohol/
glada.jsp

Greater London 
Authority (GLA)
is the strategic 
government for London,
made up of the Mayor 
of London and the 
London Assembly. 
Tel: 020 7983 4000
www.london.gov.uk

Commission for Racial
Equality (CRE) works to
eliminate racial discrimination
and promote equality of
opportunity, to encourage
good relations between
people from different racial
and ethnic backgrounds.
Tel: 020 7939 0000
www.cre.gov.uk

London Development
Centre supports the
improvement of care services
in London and helps ensure
better outcomes for people
with mental health
problems, physical or
learning disabilities.
Tel: 020 7307 2431 
www.londondevelopment
centre.org

Greater London Action
on Disability (GLAD)
is a voluntary organisation
which campaigns for the
rights of disabled Londoners.
Tel: 020 7022 1890
www.glad.org.uk

London 2012 Forum 
works to inform, engage
and enthuse Londoners
about the 2012 Olympic
Games and Paralympic
Games and help ensure
there are positive legacies
for London.
Tel: 0203 2012 000
www.london2012.com

London Local Strategic
Partnerships bring together
public, private, community
& voluntary sectors to
deliver the borough-level
Community Strategy.
www.gos.gov.uk/gol/
Local_govt/LSPs

London NHS Trusts
Primary Care Trusts (PCTs),
Hospital & Mental Health
trusts secure and deliver
health and social care locally.
London Ambulance Trust is
the largest free ambulance
service in the world.
www.london.nhs.uk/aboutus/
nhsinlondon.htm
www.londonambulance.nhs.uk

London Sustainable
Development Commission
promotes and advises on
sustainable development in
London and the sustainable
nature of London-wide
strategies.
Tel: 020 7983 4537
www.london.gov.uk/mayor/
sustainable-development/
susdevcomm_background.jsp

London Equalities
Commission was set up 
by the Mayor to advocate,
encourage, support and
promote equalities in
London.
Tel: 020 7983 4032
www.london.gov.uk/mayor/
equalities_commission/index.jsp

London Food delivers the
Mayor’s Food Strategy for
London, which will make
Londoners’ food healthier
and more sustainable.
Tel: 020 7954 4500
www.londonfoodstrategy.org.uk

is the strategic partnership
that works to improve the
health of all Londoners and
to reduce health inequalities
by: influencing key policy
makers and practitioners,
supporting local action and
driving on joint programmes
of work.
Tel: 020 7983 5765
www.londonshealth.gov.uk

London NHS
Confederation brings
together the organisations
that make up the NHS to
help deliver better health
and healthcare.
Tel: 020 7074 3200  
www.nhsconfed.org/
aboutus/London.asp

Health Protection Agency
provides support and advice
in disease and infection
control, chemical hazards,
emergency planning, and
some laboratory services.
Tel: 020 7759 2791
www.hpa.org.uk/london/
default.htm

Homeless Link is a
partnership of frontline
agencies working to bring
an end to homelessness.
Tel: 020 7960 3010
www.homeless.org.uk

Disability Rights
Commission aims to
eradicate discrimination
against disabled people.
Promotes equality of
opportunity of all disabled
people.
Tel: 08457 622 633
www.drc-gb.org

Black Londoners Forum
seeks to advance the
economic, political, cultural
and social well being of
Black and Ethnic Minority
Londoners.
Tel: 020 8709 9781
www.blacklondon.org.uk

London Voluntary Service
Council works to represent,
champion and enhance
London’s diverse voluntary
and community sector. 
Tel: 020 7700 8107
www.lvsc.org.uk

London Civic Forum is a
membership organisation
which involves the capital’s
civil society in the regional
governance of London,
through democratic debate
and effective engagement
with the Mayor and London
Assembly. 
Tel: 020 8709 9770
www.londoncivicforum.org.uk

Regional Public Health
Group – London (RPHG)
is the Department of Health’s
presence in London and
works to improve and protect
health, tackle inequalities and
build public health expertise.
Tel: 020 7217 3192
www.gol.gov.uk/gol/
publichealth/?a=42496

London Borough
Councils provide services,
including education, social
services and housing, and
work formally with other
local agencies through
Local Strategic Partnerships.
All have Overview and
Scrutiny Committees on
Health with powers to 
review local health services.
www.london.gov.uk/london/
links.jsp

London Fire & Emergency
Planning Authority
(LFEPA) runs the London
Fire Brigade and has a
range of emergency
planning responsibilities.
Tel: 020 7587 2000
www.london-fire.gov.uk

Environment Agency
(Thames) is the leading
public body for protecting
and improving the
environment. Ensures that
air, land and water are
looked after by everyone 
in today’s society.
Tel: 08708 506 506  
www.environment-agency.
gov.uk/regions/thames/

South East Region TUC
(SERTUC) includes unions
representing over six million
working people, and
campaigns for a fair deal at
work and for social justice
at home and abroad for all.
Tel: 020 7467 1220
www.tuc.org.uk/tuc/regions_
info_southeast.cfm

London Assembly examines
the Mayor’s activities,
questioning him about his
decisions, and investigates
other issues of importance
to Londoners.
Tel: 020 7983 4000
www.london.gov.uk/
assembly/index.jsp

London First engages the
business community in
promoting and improving
London, using the energy
and skills of business
leaders to shape and secure
the capital’s future.
Tel: 020 7665 1500
www.london-first.co.uk

Social Enterprise London
works with individuals,
organisations and regional
government to help them
realise their vision through
social enterprise.
Tel: 020 7022 1920
www.sel.org.uk

Transport for London
(TfL) implements the
Mayor’s Transport Strategy
and manages the capital’s
transport services. Also
promotes walking and
cycling initiatives.
Tel: 020 7222 5600
www.tfl.gov.uk

Healthcare Commission 
is the independent inspection
body for the NHS and
independent healthcare. 
Tel: 0845 601 3012
www.healthcarecommission.
org.uk

This poster is indicative and not intended to be a comprehensive description of all organisations in London and their role in health.
Information was correct at time of going to print. The information is available in large print on request. Feedback welcome to

health.commission@london.gov.uk

July 2006

Key to lines

Cross-cutting 
influence
Community
safety & crime

■■■■■ Education
■■■■■ Environment

Employment, skills 
& enterprise
Health & social services
Housing
Transport
Urban planning

King’s Fund is an
independent charitable
foundation working for
better health, especially 
in London. It carries out
research, policy analysis 
and development activities.
Tel: 020 7307 2400
www.kingsfund.org.uk

w
w

w
.s

ig
n

g
ra

p
h

ic
d

es
ig

n
.c

o
.u

k

Key to lines (Factors affecting health)
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